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(b)(6) th )(6) 
From: b)(6) 

To: 
b)(6) l(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: NCTC call 

Date: 2011/10/17 12:05:00 

Start Date: 2011/10/18 10:00:00 

End Date: 2011/10/18 11 :00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Schedule.Meeting.Request 

Location: 5110, Secretary's Small Conference Room 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: l(b )(6) I 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 9:58 AM 
To:pl)(6) 
Subject: NCTC call 

I 

I> 
I 

r 

When: Tuesday, October 18, 201110:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & 
Canada). 
Where: 5110, Secretary's Small Conference Room 

We will meet in the Secretary's small conference room (5110). Conference bridge 
info below ... will send around an invite as well. 

1Cb)(6) 

Office of the Deputy Secretary 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Office:l!'bY6) I 
Mobile tb)(6) I 

From~Cb)(6) I 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 10:44 AM 
To:l(b)(6) I 
Cc: l(b)(6) 
Subject: REQUEST re CVE state and local idea at last NCTC bfast 

I mentioned at the last NCTC-DOJ-FBl-DHS breakfast that this group should propose and 
organize two WH conferences, perhaps hosted by their office of intergovernmental affairs and 
public engagement. In particular, the two distinct conferences would be with: (1) state and local 



DHS-01-0221-000210

law enforcement; and (2) elected (and nonelected) community leaders (govs, mayors, religious 

leaders, NGOs, et al.) . 

The conferences would be outward manifestations of our hard work in this area and begin the 
process of doing a better job of communicating the substance of that hard work to a key 
constituency and much needed future partner: state and local leaders. 

ICb)(6) bt NCTC loved the idea and wants to follow up. We've set up a call for 
tomorrow, Tuesday, October 18, at lOam ET. Would you guys have a rep or so join us, e.g.,~ 

icb)(6) r 

ICb)(6 ~il l send around call-in info and find a conf room. 

Thx. 

Sender: 
b)(6) rh )(6) I 
(b )(6) I 

Recipient: 
(b)(6) l:b )(6) I 
(b)(6) I 

Sent Date: 2011/10/17 12:05:54 

Delivered Date: 2011/10/17 12:05:00 




